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MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, KEA Division

FROM : Deputy Director of Security (Investigations
and Support)

SUBJECT : 5=1812
#172646

1. Reference is mads to your request for a Covert Secarity Approval
to pexrmit s formant en the plans, activities and
prograns which he is engaged or of which he is

knowledgeab.... To2H

2. In accordance with the provisions set forth in Clandestine
Services Instruction No. 10-5 and Clandestine Services Instruction -
Field No. 10-5, a covert security approval is granted for the use of
the Subject, as described in your request as set forth in paragraph 1,
above.

3. A memorandum containing pertinent information regarding Subject
is being forwarded to CI/OA this date. £ﬂ¥bﬁ.shnuld—bn—aantaoéod—ani

shleNwi

L. Subjects of covert security approvals are not to represent
themselves ag nor are they to be represented as, employees of CIA.

5. Your attention is called to the fact that a covert security
approval does not constitute complete compliance with the provisions
of CIA Regulation 10-210. Therefore, if you should desire at a later

te to change the status or use of- this individual, a request for

Az>iizs approval to cover any proposed change should be submitted to this

fice.

6. This approval becomes invalid in the event the Subject's

AloCHySEIViCEB are not utilized within six months of the date of this
“_5j“mfmorandum.
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